

HOUSE BILL No. 2632

By Committee on Transportation

1-18

9 AN ACT regulating traffic; requiring back-up lamps on certain vehicles;
10 amending K.S.A. 8-1718 and repealing the existing section.

11

12 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

13 Section 1. K.S.A. 8-1718 is hereby amended to read as follows: 8-
14 1718. (a) Every vehicle, including animal-drawn vehicles and vehicles re-
15 ferred to in subsection (c) of K.S.A. 8-1701, *and amendments thereto*, not
16 specifically required by the provisions of other sections in this article to
17 be equipped with lamps or other lighting devices, shall be equipped, at
18 all times specified in K.S.A. 8-1703, *and amendments thereto*, with at least
19 one (1) lamp displaying a white light visible from a distance of not less
20 than ~~one thousand (1,000)~~ 1,000 feet to the front of ~~said the~~ vehicle, and
21 also shall be equipped with two (2) lamps displaying red light visible from
22 a distance of not less than ~~one thousand (1,000)~~ 1,000 feet to the rear of
23 ~~said the~~ vehicle, or as an alternative, one (1) lamp displaying a red light
24 visible from a distance of not less than ~~one thousand (1,000)~~ 1,000 feet
25 to the rear and two (2) red reflectors visible from all distances of ~~six~~
26 ~~hundred (600) to one hundred (100)~~ 600 to 100 feet to the rear when
27 illuminated by the lawful lower beams of head lamps.

28 (b) Every animal-drawn vehicle shall be equipped at all times with a
29 slow-moving vehicle emblem complying with subsection (g) of K.S.A. 8-
30 1717, *and amendments thereto*.

31 (c) *Road machinery and road rollers shall be equipped with back-up*
32 *lamps in accordance with the provisions of K.S.A. 8-1723 and 8-1729, and*
33 *amendments thereto*.

34 Sec. 2. K.S.A. 8-1718 is hereby repealed.

35 Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its
36 publication in the statute book.